Abstract

The recent economic crisis has brought on the agenda the question of how to sustain in the long run an inclusive and spatially balanced development between and within European countries. In that regard, a renewed interest in industrial policies as emerged. In particular, industrial upgrading policies are considered a development model particularly suitable for less developed economies, whose impact on employment and living standards of local communities is however controversial. REGinTRAN tries to understand under which conditions highly constrained local societies are able to promote a sustainable pattern of local development, here intended as the combination of firm's competitiveness, well-being of workers and local communities as a whole. The research builds on a comparative historical analysis (2004 - 2018) of the socio-economic transformation of two regional economies on Europe's peripheries, Apulia, in Southern Italy and Lower Silesia, in Poland. The two regions are analysed as cases of the capacity of local political élites and organized social actors to build alternatives to neo-liberal globalization. The empirical focus is on the process of elaboration and contestation of industrial upgrading policies. The main innovative contribution of REGinTRAN will be to develop a theoretical reflection on the interaction between mechanisms of socio-economic change and institutional contexts, which can provide inputs for policy-transfer in the field of local development. Moreover, outreach activities will be organized locally with social actors in order to address the issues of how to build a strategic capacity of action and regulate conflicts.

Key - words: industrial policies; local development and globalization; diversities of capitalism; local politics and multi-level governance; labour power and collective mobilizations; transnational firms and local business interests.

Scheda personale (Profile)

Current position

Marie Skłodowska-Curie fellow, University of Florence, Department of Political and Social Sciences, Italy

Previous academic appointments

- Post-doc, Franche-Comté University, Faculty of Economics, Law, Management and Political Sciences, France (2017-2018)
- Post-doc, École des Ponts Paris Institute of Technology, France (2017)
- Contract lecturer in political science (Lille 2 University Department of Law, Political and Social Sciences; Jean Monnet University St-Etienne - Department of Political and Territorial Studies) France (2016-2017)
- Research and teaching assistant in political science, Institute of Political Science of Lyon, France (2013-2015)
- Research assistant, ENS (École normale supérieure) Lyon, Triangle UMR 5206 (Action, discourses, economic and political thought) research centre, France (2012)
- PhD fellow, Jean Monnet University St-Etienne, Triangle UMR 5206 (Action, discourses, economic and political thought) research centre, France (2009-2011)

Education

2015 PhD in **Political science - European Urban and Local Studies**, Lyon University and University of Milan Bicocca.

Dissertation title: Gouverner le développement économique des territoires: entre politique et société. Une comparaison des regions de Lyon et Milan (1970-2011), defended in French (19th October) with honours.

Committee members:

Luigi Burroni, Prof. economic sociology, University of Florence
Francesca Governa, Prof. political and economic geography, Polytechnic University of Turin
Enzo Mingione (supervisor), Prof. sociology, University of Milan-Bicocca
Romain Pasquier, CNRS Director, Institute of Political Science of Rennes
Gilles Pinson (supervisor), Prof. political science, Institute of Political Science of Bordeaux
Yves Surel, Prof. political Science, University of Paris II Panthéon-Assas

2008 M.Sc. in Economics and Management, Bocconi University of Milan. Final grade: 109/110 (very good). Dissertation in sociology on the concept of social exclusion (Department of Institutional Analysis and Public Management). Supervisor Prof. Sandro Roventi.

2008 Exchange student, Sciences Po, Curriculum: Master of Urban and Regional Policies.

Interessi di ricerca (Areas of research)

- Comparative territorial politics and policy in Europe: state rescaling, urban economic development and regional planning policies, urban and metropolitan governance.
- State-society relations: collective action and representation of business actors, unionism.
- Comparative political economy: institutional analysis and policy change, local development and globalization, industrial policies, socio-spatial inequalities, diversity of capitalism.
- Methods: *small n* comparison and case studies research, comparative historical analysis

Pubblicazioni principali (Main publications)

- Un étatisme métropolitain? Politiques territoriales de développement économique et réétalonnage de l'Etat français. Le cas de la métropole lyonnaise, (A metropolitan statism? Territorial economic development policies and state rescaling in France), *Gouvernement et Action Publique*, Presses de Sciences Po, vol. 8 n°3, 2019, pp. 35-58.
- Consultants et villes à l'heure de la mondialisation. Expertises et jeux d'échelles (Consultants and cities in a globalizing world. Expertise and scales), Les Cahiers du PUCA, Coll: 'Réflexions en partage', Paris, 2019, ISBN: 9978-2-11-138169-8. URL: http://www.urbanisme-puca.gouv.fr/IMG/pdf/consultants imp web.pdf.
- Quand les patrons font la politique. Héritages et transformations des mobilisations territoriales des groupes d'intérêt économiques: le cas de la région milanaise, (When employers get involved into the political arena. Legacies and transformations of the territorial mobilizations of business interest groups: the case of Milan urban region), Revue Française de Science Politique, n°68/1, 2018, pp. 77 à 101.
- Place equality regime(s) in French City Regions, In: Sellers, J., Arretche M., Kubler D., Razin, E. (eds.) Inequality and Governance in the Metropolis. Place Equality Regimes and Fiscal Choices in Eleven Countries. London: Palgrave Macmillan, "Comparative Territorial Politics", 2017, pp. 203-220 (with Gilles Pinson).